
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  April 19, 2024 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Precast Reinforced Concrete Box Culverts IFB-5433-24-KH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 
 

1. Q: Is the City planning to self-perform the installation of these culverts as well as cast-in-place 
headwalls, wingwalls, and aprons, or will that come out as a separate bid solicitation? 
 
A: The culverts will be installed, and the cast-in-place concrete constructed as part of a larger, 
separate solicitation for the overall Monument Connect Trail - Phase 2 project to be let later 
this spring. The City is not self-performing this work. 

 
2. Q: Is it expected for the supplier to have the means (equipment) to offload the box culverts at 

the City yard or will there be City supplied equipment and personnel to offload the structures? 
I ask this because the manufacturer will only be able to ship the structures on flat bed semi-
trucks with no means to offload the structurers themselves.   
 
A: The City does not own the equipment needed to offload the heavy concrete box culverts at 
the City site. Please include the cost for the culverts to be unloaded at the site when the truck 
arrives. The supplier will need to work with a local contractor to unload the culverts. 
 

3. Q: I have a question on section 1.3 Purpose. Instead of delivering it to the City Shop can we 
have it sit in our yard until you need it? So, that is saves money and time for the City, 
contractor, and Supplier? I guess that does depend on when the City plans on set the box? 
 
A: Yes, this would be an option for the City. The plan is to have the boxes set before the end 
of 2024. 
 
Contractor shall utilize the addendum one version of the price bid schedule when 
submitting a bid.  
 
 



   

4. Section 3.3.6. Delivery Location shall be updated to the following: 
 
Delivery Location:  Items shall be delivered and unloaded “F.O.B. Destination – Freight Pre-
paid and Allowed” to:  
 
Clymer site adjacent to the City Cemetery 
Southwest of the US highway 50 and 26-1/4 Road intersection (39.047278 N, -108.56853 E) 
If pricing  

 
 
**Please call before delivery to verify proper location of material drop. ** Kirsten Armbruster, 
(970) 244-1421 

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. 
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
 
 

Kassy Hackett, Buyer  
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
 
 
 



BF-2 (1 of 1)

1 603 9 Foot Wide x 4 Foot High Concrete
Box Culvert  (Precast) (Includes
Delivery and Unloading at City
Shops)

74. LF $ ____________ $ ____________

2 603 9 Foot Wide x 5 Foot High Concrete
Box Culvert  (Precast) (Includes
Delivery and Unloading at City
Shops)

74. LF $ ____________ $ ____________

Bid Amount: $

Bid Amount:
 dollars

Bid Schedule: Procurement of Precast Culverts for Monument Connect Trail - Phase 2

Item
No.

CDOT,
City Ref. Description Quantity Units Unit  Price Total Price

Please indicate if pricing is for delivery or storage at your yard:
 Delivery 
 Storage at your yard
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